From: Bryna Helfer <bhelfer@arlingtonva.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 11:56 AM EST

To: Chuck Bean <cbean@mwcog.org>; Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>; Victor Hoskins
<vhoskins@arlingtonva.us>; moret@vedp.org <moret@vedp.org>; hollyss@amazon.com <hollyss@amazon.com>;
jchapm13@gmu.edu <jchapm13@gmu.edu>

CC: Kerr, Jill <jillkerr@amazon.com>; afava@amazon.com <afava@amazon.com>; Steven Kania <skania@mwcog.org>;
Shannon Flanagan-Watson <sflanagan-watson@arlingtonva.us>; Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RUN of SHOW : Feb 21 Panel call (COG session)

Attachment(s): "PANEL Briefing.COG.AMZ.Feb21 session.docx"

Looking forward to talking to everyone this afternoon at 2pm. Please see the CALL in information below—and the ATTACHED Run
of Show-that we will review during our time on the phone today. Thank you!

PHONE: 1-888-702-9706; conference room 9303; participant PIN: 4277

From: Bryna Helfer

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 10:08 AM

To: Bryna Helfer; Chuck Bean; Steven Kania; Shannon Flanagan-Watson; afava@amazon.com; Andrew Vanhorn; Christina Winn;
Victor Hoskins; moret@vedp.org; hollyss@amazon.com; jchapm13@gmu.edu

Cc: Kerr, Jill

Subject: Feb 21 Panel call (COG session)

When: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: PHONE: 1-888-702-9706; conference room 9303; participant PIN: 4277

Thanks to everyone for your participation this Thursday evening. We will send an updated run of show prior to the call tomorrow—
where we will have the chance to talk about logistics, panel conversation, and other good things.

THANKS!!!



